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Fao Katherine Hughes 
 
Dear Ms Hopkins, 
 
Application no. 3/2025/0309. Proposal: Approval of details reserved by condition 4 
(written scheme of investigation) on Listed Building Consent 3/2024/0543. 1-3 
Windy Street, Chipping 
 
Thank you for your consultation with the attached Written Scheme of Investigation (WSI) 
for the archaeological recording of the building. 
 
The WSI is appropriate for the level of work we advised should be carried out in advance 
of, and during, the proposed works to the building. 
 
In line with our usual approach in these circumstances we would advise partial 
discharge of the condition to enable work to begin but would retain it until the final report 
on the work is completed. 
 
If this raises any queries please get in touch again. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

Peter McCrone 
Planning Officer (Archaeology) 
Historic Environment Team 

mailto:Archaeology@lancashire.gov.uk

